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Rodriguez, Cori Jin Steele - (cjinsr)

From: Eller MBA Programs <crodriguez@eller.arizona.edu>
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 9:34 AM
To: Rodriguez, Cori Jin Steele - (cjinsr)
Subject: Evening MBA Launch News

 
  Eller Evening MBA Launch News: Career Management (Phx)  
 

ELLER EVENING MBA NEXT STEPS 
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Dear Cori, 

Eller Community and Networking 

Most working professionals pursue their MBA for 
one of four reasons: 1) advancement in their 
current role, 2) advancement in their current 
area, 3) advancement with their company in a 
different area, or 4) career change outside of 
their current company. 

You have taken a great first step in starting your 
MBA with the Eller College of Management. The 
Eller Community includes over 600 graduate 
students. In a few years you will join the even 
larger Eller Alumni Community. Now is the time 
to take advantage of this vast and growing 
network. Starting at Launch you will have many 
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opportunities to network with classmates, 
current students, faculty, staff, and more. 

As working professionals you all know the 
benefits of networking including making new 
connections, raising your business profile, 
learning about opportunities, professional 
guidance, building your professional brand and 
so on. Even if you are not currently looking for 
new employment, building those relationships 
now can greatly impact your future. You never 
know when someone can become a potential 
employer, colleague, reference, friend, etc. The 
journey through a program like this one can 
quickly change your outlook on your own 
professional growth and no matter what you plan 
to do with your degree, you will find yourself 
wanting to leverage your new skills and 
accomplishments. Keep this in mind as you face 
opportunities to build your community and weigh 
them against the time challenges you’ll be facing 
– it will, at times, be a difficult decision to make 
yourself available to take advantage of 
opportunities to grow and network. 

PMBASA 

The University of Arizona Professional MBA 
Student Association (PMBASA) is a student-run 
club with a mission to communicate, foster, and 
empower unity through the development of 
professional skills and the promotion of student 
relationships. Association representatives are 
nominated from each active Evening MBA, 
Executive MBA and Online MBA program cohorts, 
with involvement from Eller MBA Administration. 

Goals: 

 Fostering communication between the 
students, staff, and administration 

 Voicing collective ideas and putting these 
ideas into action 

 Promoting career and professional 
development opportunities 

 Cultivating student involvement 
 Celebrating the achievements of our 

diverse student body 
 Building school spirit 

During Launch, you will meet current 
representatives of the PMBASA. By the end of 
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Launch, we will request that you nominate three 
members from your cohort to represent you. 
Serving on the PMBASA will give you first hand 
exposure to cohort representatives, staff, and 
alumni. 

MBA Career Management 

Many of our MBA students change positions 
during, or soon after, completing their degree. 
Eller MBA provides valuable career development 
resources. Remember to update your résumé 
and submit it by Aug 1st. For more information 
on how Career Management can assist you, 
contact your EvMBA Team. 

Your Journey 

This adventure is yours.  You will get out of it 
what you put in. You should be feeling excited 
about your path ahead. Although it will not be 
easy and it requires commitment, you’ll have the 
support of your classmates and our MBA Team 
who will partner with you for your success. Take 
it all in, enjoy the learning and maximize your 
growth with full engagement. Good luck on your 
journey! 

Sincerely, 

Your Evening MBA Team 

WILDCAT LAUNCH WEBSITE 

The Wildcat Launch website is designed to 
provide you with information for your upcoming 
Launch program, August 22 - August 24, 2019 in 
Phoenix, Arizona. 

Click the link below and check back often for 
updated information. 

Launch Website 
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